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                                     ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

                                    SUPPORTING COMMUNITIES
	To:
	Mark Chan, Planning Officer, Development Management, 5 Pancras Square N1C

	From:
	Edward Davis (Environmental Health Officer)

	Date:
	19 November 2020

	Re:
	20 Flaxman Terrace London WC1H 9ATv1

	Proposal:
	Installation of 3x VRV/VRF units and 3x condenser units and erection of plant enclosure on roof.

	Reference:
	Planning application ref. 2020/0941/P

	Key Points:
	The proposals are acceptable in environmental health terms


ENVIRONEMTAL HEALTH OBERVATIONS
The subject property is located within Flaxman Terrace close to the junction with Burton Street and Dukes Road. This is an existing established commercial premises and comprises four floors of office accommodation with associated facilities.
It is proposed to install the new air cooled condenser units within a purpose built acoustic enclosure on a 2nd floor flat roof area at the northern end of the building. This roof area currently contains an existing air cooled condenser unit that serves the 2nd floor tenant which will be repositioned to within the new acoustic enclosure ‐ i.e. as part of the proposed refurbishment.
The closest noise‐sensitive property is a mansion block known as Flaxman Court directly opposite the subject premises which is terraced and comprises six storeys of residential apartments.

At the southern end of the subject premises is a commercial property (22 Dukes Road) which is currently in use as office accommodation and is approximately 30m from the proposed rooftop plant enclosure. There are various other residential and commercial buildings in the locality at distances further away.
Appropriate noise guidelines have been followed within the report such as Noise Policy Statement for England, National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF), Planning Practice Guidance on Noise, Camden Council’s Local Plan, version June 2017 and BS 4142:2014
It is understood the condenser plant will operate during office hours only, with the exception of the proposed 3no. (future) Comms Room condenser units which will need to operate overnight on demand.

Cumulative environmental noise emissions due to operation of the existing/proposed condenser plant have been assessed based on manufacturer’s noise data and allowing for the proposed noise mitigation measures ‐ i.e. proprietary acoustic enclosure surrounding the plant.
Noise emissions due to operation of the proposed plant should comply fully with relevant national and local planning policy, in particular the noise threshold policy of the Camden Local Plan, provided the noise mitigation measures are installed as detailed within the submitted acoustic report.
As a further safeguard, and to minimise any potential risk of noise disturbance to neighbouring dwellings the report has recommended that the proposed condenser plant (with the exception of the proposed future Comms Room condenser units) should be time‐switch controlled to prevent any operation overnight.

The noise limits proposed seem reasonable and I am satisfied the limits will be achievable and therefore acceptable in environmental health terms.
Suggested conditions:

The external noise level emitted from plant, machinery or equipment with specified noise mitigation at the development hereby approved shall be as per acoustic assessment Ref: ‘EPL/9788/ENA/RP/02B’, dated October 2020 at the nearest and/or most affected noise sensitive premises, with all machinery operating together at maximum capacity

Reason: To safeguard the amenities of neighbouring noise sensitive receptors in accordance with the requirements of policies A1 and A4 of the London Borough of Camden Local Plan 2017.

Vibration 

Suggested condition: 

Before the use commences, plant shall be provided with acoustic isolation, and anti-vibration measures. All such measures shall thereafter be retained and maintained in accordance with the manufacturers' recommendations. 

Reason: To prevent the transmission of noise and vibration throughout the building and or into any neighbouring premises, thus safeguarding the amenities of the [adjoining] premises [and the area generally] in accordance with the requirements of policies A1, A4 of the London Borough of Camden Local Plan 2017.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards 

Edward Davis Pollution Planning Officer

Supporting Communities

London Borough of Camden

Telephone:   02079745550/ Mobile: 07967652382
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